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RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT: 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  December 19, 2019 

ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  December 26, 2019, Thursday at 2:01 PM Alaska Standard 
Time.  NO CHANGE 

ITB Documents, Clarifications and Questions: 

1. Are you able to send the prior bid tabulation or previous price paid?
DOC RESPONSE:  Per your request, attached is the current price list for our mattress contract.

2. Will this be one large order?  Or split into multiple orders?
DOC RESPONSE:  As outlined in the ITB, these items will be ordered on an as-needed basis per facility.

3. For testing requirements, specifically ASTM D3389-16, our products certainly meet those specifications, but have not been
tested for these specifications, and testing could not be performed prior to close of bid.  Would we still be able to bid those
products?
DOC RESPONSE:  Regarding the testing requirements, can you tell me which standards your covers currently meet, and
approximately how long it would take to get the testing performed to meet ASTM D3389-16?

4. Would you consider a product that far exceeds the specs that would last 4-5x longer than what is specified, thus saving you
money long term by replacing less, if I can provide testing and references that verify these statements?
DOC RESPONSE:  Consideration will be given to all bidders that provide products that meet or exceed the minimum
requirements outlined in the ITB, and award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.  It’s possible that if
the bid was awarded and a product that far exceeds our specifications was available, a test-run for quality and endurance could
be performed and may be added to the contract via an amendment.

5. What company was the successful bidder last time:
DOC RESPONSE:  Miller’s Government Supplies.

6. Were any mattresses purchased off contract?
DOC RESPONSE:  Yes.

7. The quantities listed on the bid, will we deliver this many to each location in one shipment?
DOC RESPONSE:  They will be ordered on an as-needed basis.

ITB TITLE:  Contract for the purchase of correction grade inmate mattresses, replacement 
mattress covers, and pillows. 

Department of Corrections 
Division of Administrative Services 

Attn: Procurement Office 
(802 3rd St., Suite 221, Douglas, AK 99824 ) 

P.O. Box 112000 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2000 
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8. How many did each location order at a time over the last year?
DOC RESPONSE:  Listed below is the location/order quantity for 2019:
ACC:  2, 145, 100:  total of 247
FCC:  20, 20:  total of 40
GCCC:  50, 70, 75, 100:  total of 295
KCC:  20:  total of 20
LCCC:  150:  total of 150
MSPT:  24, 24:  total of 48
SCCC:  100, 17, 70, 70:  total of 257
YKCC:  100:  total of 100

Price List for Contract DOC 168 – Correctional Grade Mattresses for the 
Department of Corrections facilities throughout the State of Alaska 

MATTRESS SIZE SHEET: 
FACILITY WIDTH LENGTH HEIGHT UNIT PRICE 
Anchorage Correctional Center 
Anchora2.e Alaska 99501 

30 75 4 
$136.82 

Anvil Mountain Correctional Center 
Nome, Alaska 99762 

30 75 4 
$151.11 

Fairbanks Correctional Center 
Fairbanks. Alaska 99701 

25 75 4 
$122.03 

Goose Creek Correctional Center 
Wasilla, Alaska 99654 

29.5 75 4 
$138.66 

Hiland Mountain Correctional Center 
Eal!le River, Alaska 99577 

30 75 4 
$144.71 

Ketchikan Correctional Center 
Ketchikan. Alaska 99901 

25 75 4 
$113.49 

Lemon Creek Correctional Center 
Juneau, Alaska 99801 

26.5 74 4 
$133.45 

Lemon Creek Correctional Center 
Juneau, Alaska 99801 

28.5 77 4 
$146.08 

Mat-Su Pre Trial 
Palmer. Alaska 99645 

29.5 75 4 
$122.02 

Point Mackenzie Correctional Farm 
Wasilla, Alaska 99687 

29.5 75 4 
$138.66 

Spring Creek Correctional Center 
Seward, Alaska 9964 

30 75 4 
$141.50 

Wildwood Pre-Trail 
Kenai. Alaska 99611 

30 75 4 
$155.30 

Wildwood Correctional Center 
Kenai, Alaska 99611 

25 75 4 
$137.42 

Wildwood Correctional Center 
Kenai, Alaska 99611 

36 75 4 
$188.01 

Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center 
Bethel, Alaska 99559 

25 75 4 
$133.92 

Estimated Annual Total $ 79,637.37 

• COST INCLUDES ALL SHIPPING AND HANDLING TO CORRECTIONAL CENTER LOADING DOCK.
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Total pages in Amendment #1 is 3 (three). 
In order for your bid to be considered responsive, this amendment, in addition to your original bid, must be 
received by the issuing office of the Department of Corrections prior to the bid opening. 

_________________________ _________________              __________ 
Erin Messing, Contracting Officer Name of the Company       Date 
Phone:  (907) 465-8109 
Fax:  (907) 465-2006 ____________________ 
erin.messing@alaska.gov  Signature 
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